718/25, 4:59 PM VISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PVT. LTD. Mail - Access for T Codes in SAP to Akshay - O&M sites reg.

VISHVARA Akshay Padmawar <akshay.padmawar@vishvaraj.in>

. ENVIRONKENT Pt Lte

L] ({8

Access for T Codes in SAP to Akshay - O&M sites reg.

Akshay Padmawar <akshay.padmawar@vishvaraj.in> Tue, Jul 8, 2025 at 12:38 PM
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@yvishvaraj.in>
Cc: Paresh Chutke <paresh.chutke@vishvaraj.in>, Deepak Jiwtode <deepak.jiwtode@vishvaraj.in>

Dear sir,

As per discussion, HOD sir approval is enclosed in below mail for T codes of QA32, CN43N and CN46N access in my
SAP systems for O&M plants sites.

Ticket ID as INC-2025-00688.
My Emp id - V1494
Please do the needful.

Thanks & Regards,

P Akshay,

Deputy Manager - O&M Projects,
Vishvaraj Environment Ltd, Pune.
Mob no. 9421826137.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Shirish Sarade <shirish.sarade@vishvaraj.in>

Date: Tue, Jul 8, 2025 at 12:06 PM

Subject: RE: Access for T Codes in SAP to Akshay - O&M sites reg.
To: Akshay Padmawar <akshay.padmawar@vishvaraj.in>

Cc: Paresh Chutke <paresh.chutke@vishvaraj.in>

OK Approved.

From: Akshay Padmawar [mailto:akshay.padmawar@yvishvaraj.in]
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 12:06 PM

To: Shirish Sarade <shirish.sarade@yvishvaraj.in>

Cc: Paresh Chutke <paresh.chutke@yvishvaraj.in>

Subject: Re: Access for T Codes in SAP to Akshay - O&M sites reg.

Dear Sir,

These codes of CN43N, CN46N are require for review of network / wbs elements and QA32 require for quality
inspection of materials in SAP purpose.

Thanks & Regards,

P Akshay,

Deputy Manager - O&M Projects,
Vishvaraj Environment Ltd, Pune.

Mob no. 9421826137.
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On Tue, Jul 8, 2025 at 11:56 AM Shirish Sarade <shirish.sarade@yvishvaraj.in> wrote:

These codes are for what purpose?

From: Akshay Padmawar [mailto:akshay.padmawar@yvishvaraj.in]
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 11:55 AM

To: Shirish Sarade <shirish.sarade@yvishvaraj.in>

Cc: Paresh Chutke <paresh.chutke@vishvaraj.in>

Subject: Access for T Codes in SAP to Akshay - O&M sites reg.

Dear Sir,

Please provide me your approval for T Code access of QA32, CN43N and CN46N codes in my SAP software for
O&M Project sites..

Thanks & Regards,

P Akshay,

Deputy Manager - O&M Projects,
Vishvaraj Environment Ltd, Pune.

Mob no. 9421826137
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